SAVITA BAGDE

+91 8928957704



savitabagde1001@gmail.com



English Language Teacher

Thanekar Hillcrest, Badlapur (E) - 421503



SUMMARY

An energetic, responsible individual with a history of promoting positivity and program engagement. Enthusiastic and eager to contribute to team success through hard work, attention to detail, and excellent organizational skills. A clear understanding of job performance and punctuality and training in childhood behaviors. Motivated to learn, grow and excel in child development. Kind and considerate School Teacher with 5+ years of experience providing individualized care to children

EDUCATION

BA in English Literature

Bachelor's Degree in English Literature 2016 – 2019

HSC - Mumbai University

Higher Secondary Education from Mumbai University 2014 – 2016

SKILLS

- Advanced teaching methods.
- Excellent classroom management.
- · Differentiated learning.
- Lesson planning & Creative student engagement.
- Student counselling & mentoring.
- Effectively work with parents.
- Curriculum development.
- Technology integration.
- Reporting & Documentation.
- Interactive teaching & learning.

CERTIFICATIONS

- TEFL (Teaching English in Foreign Language)
- TESOL (Teaching English Speaker of Other Language)
- BETT (Business English Teacher Training)
- Cambridge Assessment English TKT: Content and Language Integrated Learning
- Cambridge Assessment English TKT: Young Learners
- Diploma in Pre & Primary Teacher Training

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Pre-Primary Teacher

Panbai International School | 2019 - 2020

- Facilitate Inquiry-Based Learning: Create an environment that fosters curiosity, exploration, and self-discovery, allowing students to generate their own inquiries and explore topics of interest.
- Develop Language and Communication Skills: Provide opportunities for language development through storytelling, conversations, vocabulary enrichment, and exposure to diverse texts and languages.

Summer Camp Teacher

Vivero International School | 2019 - 2019

- Manage scheduled events to maximize activities and attendance.
- Keep athletic, game equipment, facilities organized and maintained by providing clear instructions to activity and program participants to deliver fun with safety.
- Factor-in abilities, needs and interests of participants in development of events and programs by keeping track of allergies and dietary restrictions, verifying correct meals and snacks were given to campers.

Pre-Primary Teacher

Cardinal Gracious High School | 2017 - 2018

- Design and implement developmentally appropriate lesson plans that promote the cognitive, social, emotional, and physical development of pre-primary students.
- Cardinal Gracious High School | 2017 2018 Design and implement developmentally appropriate lesson plans that promote the cognitive, social, emotional, and physical development of pre-primary students.
- Conducted research and prepared reports on various topics related to the company's operations and industry trends Provided administrative support, including answering phone calls, responding to emails, and preparing correspondence

LANGUAGE

- EnglishHindi
- Japanese

INTEREST

- Sports
- Reading
- Voluntary
- Adventerous
- Dancing
- Crafts
- Travelling
- Languages
- Music
- Painting
- Compassionate